SEiIioBoqus, Maria

From:

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 12:03 PM

To:

Subject: RE: ABGF contact details [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Great — many thanks-!

Cheers

Australian Government Competitive Neutrality Complaints Office

Productivity Commission

4 National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600

rror:

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 11:58 AM

Subject: ABGF contact details [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

"

Could you please send the draft report to_ and copy in his assistant_.

Emails are below:

Thanks,

Analyst

Phone:
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error
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please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with
any attachments.





